Eric Rouse
TAC Chair _’y’b w 0
By e aven W ) Eastern #Carolina

Organization

Rural Planning

VACANT

TAC Vice-Chair
VACANT

TCC Vice-Chair

July 17th, 2025 ¢ 9:30 a.m.
La Grange Community Center
410 W Washington St, La Grange, NC 28551
Gathering Hall

TCC AGENDA

Call to Order — Kyle DeHaven, Chair TCC
1. Roll Call — Jordan Kearney
2. Public Comment Period

3. ACTION: Approval of Regular Meeting Agenda — pg. 1
a. The agenda for today’s meeting is presented for approval.
Action: Approve today’s Agenda.

4. ACTION: Approval of Minutes — pg. 4
a. Minutes from the May 15" meeting is attached for review.
Action: Approve minutes from the May 15" TCC meeting.

5. ACTION: Approve Draft SPOT Prioritization 8.0 Project List — pg. 9
a. The Draft SPOT Prioritization 8.0 Project List is attached for review.

Action: Approve the Draft SPOT Prioritization 8.0 Project List.

6. ACTION: Approve Draft SPOT Prioritization 9.0 Express Design Project List — pg. 17
a. The Draft SPOT Prioritization 9.0 Express Design Project List is attached for review.
Action: Approve the Draft SPOT Prioritization 9.0 Express Design Project List.

7. ACTION: Approve Letter of Support for Duplin County Transit — pg. 20

a. Duplin County Transit requested a Letter of Support for their application to 5310 funds for

FY 27.

Action: Approve the Letter of Support for Duplin County Transit application to 5310 funds.

8. ECRPO Staff Report — Jordan Kearney
a. SPOT Update
b. 2025 Meeting Calendar
i. September 18", 2025
ii. November 20", 2025
c. Meeting Attendance

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties

Page 1



9. NCDOT Reports — pg. 22

o0 o

g.

Division 2 — Len White
Division 3 — Adrienne Cox
Division 4 —James Salmons
Transportation Planning Division — Samjhana Khakurel
Public Transit
1. Duplin County Update — Angel Venecia
ii. Greene County Update — Kim Howell
iii. Lenoir County Update — Angie Greene
iv. Wayne County Update — Don Willis
Aviation
i. Duplin County Update — Joshua Raynor
ii. Lenoir County Update — Gage King
iii. Wayne County Update — Mike Bass
CTP Presentation — pg. 36
i. Whatis a CTP? — Carlos Moya-Astudillo

10. Other Business

11. Adjournment

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties

Page 2



Eric Rouse F /. VACANT

TAC Chair TAC Vice-Chair
Kyle DeHaven : VACANT

TCC Chair EaStem Ca'ro l lna TCC Vice-Chair

Rural Planning 4J Organization

July 17%, 2025 ¢ Following TCC Meeting
La Grange Community Center
410 W Washington St, La Grange, NC 28551
Gathering Hall

TAC AGENDA

Call to Order — Eric Rouse, Chair TAC
1. Public Comment Period

2. Ethics Awareness and Conflict of Interest Reminder
a. Pursuant to NCGS §138A-15 (e): ETHICS AWARENESS & CONFLICT OF
INTEREST REMINDER Does any member have any known conflict of interest with
respect to any matters coming before the board today? If so, please identify the conflict
and refrain from any participation in the particular matter involved.

3. ACTION: Approval of Regular Meeting Agenda — pg. 3
a. The agenda for today’s meeting is presented for approval.
Action: Approve today’s Agenda.

4. ACTION: Approval of Minutes — pg. 32
a. Minutes from the Special Called June 5" TAC meeting is attached for review. Action:
Approve minutes from the Special Called June 5" TAC meeting.

5. ACTION: Approve Draft SPOT Prioritization 8.0 Project List — pg. 9
a. The Draft SPOT Prioritization 8.0 Project List is attached for review.
Action: Approve the Draft SPOT Prioritization 8.0 Project List.

6. ACTION: Approve Draft SPOT Prioritization 9.0 Express Design Project List — pg. 17
b. The Draft SPOT Prioritization 9.0 Express Design Project List is attached for review.
Action: Approve the Draft SPOT Prioritization 9.0 Express Design Project List.

7. ACTION: Approve Letter of Support for Duplin County Transit — pg. 20
a. Duplin County Transit requested a Letter of Support for their application to 5310 funds for
FY 27.
Action: Approve the Letter of Support for Duplin County Transit application to 5310 funds.
8. Other Business

9. Adjournment

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties

Page 3



A4 0 East Carolina Rural Planning Organization
July 171, 2025

Eastern Carolina Supporting Information

Rural Planning 4 Organization

To: ECRPO Technical Coordinating Committee
From: Jordan Kearney, East Carolina RPO Director
Agenda Item: 4. ACTION: Approval of Minutes

Summary:

The minutes from the May 15", 2025, Technical Coordinating Committee Meeting is presented for
approval.

Staff Recommendations:

Approval of the May 15", 2025, Technical Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes

Attachments:

May 15" 2025, Technical Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties

Page 4



w 0 VACANT

Eric Rouse
TAC Charr = : TAC Vice-Chair
oeDdinen G 5/ LASIEIN JLArOlNG  yacue

TCC Chair AL ARRRE & TCC Vice-Chair

May 15™, 2025 ¢ 9:30 a.m.

La Grange Community Center

410 W Washington St, La Grange, NC 28551
Gathering Hall
TCC Minutes
The following were present:
TCC Members Present

Angel Venecia, Duplin County Rural Transit Service Transportation Coordinator
Dawn Strickland, Duplin County Rural Transit Service Transportation Coordinator- Alternate
Rodney Fritz, Town of Wallace- Alternate

Kyle DeHaven, Greene County Manager, TCC Chair

Harold Thomas, Greene County Planning/Economic Development

Kim Howell, Greene County Rural Transit Service Transportation Coordinator
Mark Pope, Lenoir County Planning/Economic Development

Angie Green, Lenoir County Rural Transit Service Transportation Coordinator
Gage King, Lenoir Airport Authority/GTP

Shawn Condon, Town of La Grange

Don Willis, Wayne County Rural Transit Service Transportation Coordinator
Len White, NCDOT Division 2

Adrienne Cox, NCDOT Division 3

Eric Ritzel, NCDOT Division 3

Kesha Smith, NCDOT Division 4

Other Members

Mickey Anderson, DERPO Director

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties

Page 5

1



Eric Rouse F /. VACANT

TAC Chair (2| TAC Vice-Chair
Kyle DeHaven Y : VACANT

TCC Chair : - EaStem Ca'ro l lna TCC Vice-Chair

Rural Planning 4J Organization

May 15%, 2025 * 9:30 a.m.
La Grange Community Center
410 W Washington St, La Grange, NC 28551
Gathering Hall

TCC Minutes

Call to Order — Kyle DeHaven, Chair TCC
Kyle DeHaven called the meeting to order at 9:39am, quorum was met.

. Public Comment Period
No members of the public were present for comment.

. ACTION: Approval of Minutes

a. Minutes from the January 16" meeting is attached for review.
Action: Approve minutes from the January 16" TCC meeting.
Motion to approve the minutes by Harold Thomas, seconded by Angel Venecia, unanimously
approved.

. ACTION: Approval of Minutes

a. Minutes from March 20" the meeting is attached for review.
Action: Approve minutes from the March 20" TCC meeting.
Motion to approve the minutes by Harold Thomas, seconded by Shawn Condon, unanimously
approved.

. ACTION: Approval of Finalized Planning Work Program (PWP)

a. The Finalized Planning Work Program (PWP) is attached for review.
Action: Approve the Finalized Planning Work Program.
Motion to approve the minutes by Harold Thomas, seconded by Angel Venecia, unanimously
approved.

. ECRPO Staff Report — Jordan Kearney

a. SPOT Update
Jordan Kearney discussed the need for the establishment of a SPOT Sub-Committee for the
upcoming P8 Cycle. This committee will require one representative per county (Greene,
Lenoir, Duplin, and Wayne), and a member from each NCDOT Division (2, 3, and 4).
Mickey Anderson stated that the committee will meet at least twice, and it could be held
virtually. Jordan Kearney will send an email after the meeting to TCC and TAC
representatives to ask for volunteers for these positions. After members have been set, Jordan
Kearney mentioned that the committee will convene to establish meeting dates and times, and
to establish and update our methodology and goals.

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties

Page 6 2



Jordan Kearney also mentioned that there have been talks of the next prioritization cycle, P9,
possibly requiring express designs for each project submitted. He stated that no action has
been taken by the group at this time, but if approved, the TCC and TAC boards would have to
convene for P9 early to discuss the necessary actions.
2025 Meeting Calendar
i. July 17 2025

ii. September 18", 2025

iii. November 20" 2025
Jordan Kearney discussed the remainder of the 2025 Meeting calendar. No additional
comments were made.
Meeting Attendance
Jordan Kearney discussed the new attendance sheets for the meetings. He stated that
attendance for the ECRPO TCC and TAC Meetings will begin to be recorded in the minutes.

6. NCDOT Reports

a.
b.

C.
d.

f.

Division 2 — Len White
Division 3 — Adrienne Cox
Adrienne Cox introduced Eric Ritzel, the new Corridor Development Engineer for Division 3.
Division 4 —James Salmons
Transportation Planning Division — Samjhana Khakurel
Public Transit
i. Duplin County Update — Angel Venecia
Angel Venecia introduced Dawn Strickland, the new transportation director. Angel will
continue to stay on the TCC, with Dawn Strickland as her alternate. Dawn Strickland gave an
update, stating that they have received their new fleet of vans from FY22, FY23, and FY24, all
at once, totaling 14 new vans. They noted that they have also moved their organization to a
new building. Angel iterated that they have been improving their trips significantly, not being
negatively impacted much since COVID-19, with overall ridership going up. They are set to
exceed 44,000 trips this year. Angie asked Angel who used the public transit the most, with
Angel saying that their biggest use includes medical services, with employment following that.
Angel also said that they have a strong relationship with the local community college and their
Students, transporting 30 students a day.
ii. Greene County Update — Kim Howell
Kim Howell stated that they have 3 new vans, with an expectation that in FY26 they will have a
whole new fleet. They have also begun the grant writing process for FY27.
iii.  Lenoir County Update — Angie Greene
Angie Green says that more than half of their fleet has been replaced. They have also begun
the grant writing process for FY27.
iv. Wayne County Update — Don Willis
Don Willis said that GWTA provided free transportation for non-abled people to the
recent airshow. He also noted that they have completed onboarding counts for their
transit along with customer survey feedback and have received positive feedback
from the public. He also noted that the Urban Busses have been replaced.
Aviation
i. Duplin County Update — Joshua Raynor

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties
Page7 3



il. Lenoir County Update — Gage King
Gage King has said that he has replaced Rick Barkes. He noted that the GTP has a total of
8400 million of projects ongoing. Some of the projects include the recently completed fueling
system, an upgrade to their runway lighting system, and a new aviation school in conjunction
with the Lenoir Community College.
iii. Wayne County Update — Mike Bass
7. Other Business
Mickey Anderson noted that Jordan Kearney recently graduated from ECU and will be transferring
to a full-time position within ECCOG. Mickey noted that as Jordan is full-time, Mickey will be
transferring his focus to the Down East RPO, with Jordan taking over the Eastern Carolina RPO.
Mickey said that he will continue to take charge of Greene County CTP until it finishes, however he
will be taking a backseat for ECRPO matters but will still be here if needed.

Mickey Anderson also mentioned a Transportation Workshop that is open to all members of the TCC
and TAC for both RPO'’s, along with any official member. He is unsure if the public is invited but will
figure that out. Mickey said that the theme of the workshop is going to be “How a Road Gets Built”
from the CTP Process to the opening of the road. Along with the road process, a speaker will also
give a presentation on the financial impacts of the recovery efforts that have been made by Hurricane
Helene. He notes that this workshop is expected to be held between June and September but will
confirm the dates later.

8. Adjournment

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties

Page 8 4



A4 0 East Carolina Rural Planning Organization
: July 171, 2025
Eastern Carolma Supporting Information

Rural Planning 4 Organization

To: ECRPO TCC and TAC Meeting
From: Jordan Kearney, East Carolina RPO Director
Agenda Item: 5. ACTION: Approve Draft SPOT Prioritization 8.0 Project List

Summary:

With the upcoming submittal window for the Prioritization 8.0 (P8.0) Cycle, the SPOT Subcommittee
finalized a draft list of projects for the Eastern Carolina RPO. This includes Highway and Bicycle &
Pedestrian projects. Aviation projects were developed in coordination with the local airport authorities in
our region. Rail projects were created or revised in collaboration with the NCDOT Rail Division. Public
Transit projects were developed in coordination with the local transit agencies in our region.

Due to limited funding this cycle, the Prioritization Workgroup and NCDOT SPOT Office reduced all
Planning Organization and Division submittal allotments by 30%. As a result, ECRPO’s available slots
per mode have decreased from 21 to 15.

Project selection was guided by public input, staff recommendations, Division and County priorities, and
additional stakeholder feedback. The result is this Draft Project List for the P8.0 Cycle, which includes
up to 15 projects per mode.

This list is subject to change prior to Final Approval.

Submitting this list marks the beginning of the prioritization process, where ECRPO Board-approved
projects will be submitted for scoring and funding consideration. Upon TCC and TAC approval, the
draft list will be released for public comment for a minimum of 30 days before returning for final
approval.

Staff Recommendations:

Approval of the P8.0 ECRPO Draft Project List

Attachments:

P8.0 ECRPO Draft Proposed Project List
P8.0 ECRPO Draft Cut Project List

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties

Page 9



ECRPO P8.0 Proposed Projects

*This list is subject to change following further details from the ECRPO TCC/TAC Board, Local Municipalities, Counties, Transit Agencies, Aviation Authorities, NCDOT Divisions, and ECRPO Staff research.*
Projects in orange are new projects for the ECRPO
Projects in yellow have pending requests
Text in red are changes

Mode SPOT ID Route From / Cross Street To Description Specific Improvement Type | Cost to NCDOT | County(s) Reason for Request
ISO - Kinst
) nston On the northern .
Regional Jetport | . Construct parallel taxiway to accommodate L ) . . :
o . . side of existing . . . Awaiting on confirmation from the Global Transpark with potential
Aviation A192261 [at Stallings Field: runwav. Area of N/A future hangars and traffic. PC Project Request [3000 - Other S 44,000,000 (Lenoir roiect changes. cuts. or new submissions
Construct North | 1 ay- Area Number(s): 2727, 3128, 3141, 3142, 2725. brol 8es, cuts, '
. influence- regional
Parallel Taxiway
1SO - Kinston Construct Taxilane to T—hang?r .area (Phase 2)
Regional Jetport On the runway 5 at the southeast end of the airfield.
end of the airport Approximately 510'x45') and apron Awaiting on confirmation from the Global Transpark with potential
Aviation A192263 at Stallings Field: . P N/A PP . ¥ . ) , P 1900 - Hangars S 2,660,000 |Lenoir . & L P P
Construct Hangar and adjacent to (approximately 510'x190'). Also construct a project changes, cuts, or new submissions.
Development & existing apron. new 10 unit T-Hangar. PC Project Request
P Number(s): 2722, 3135
ISO - Kinst
) inston . Construct PCC apron north side of Runway 5
Regional Jetport |North side of RW 5. (North Cargo Area) for corporate hangar area (1200 - Aircraft- Apron / Helipad Awaiting on confirmation from the Global Transpark with potential
Aviation A192264 at Stallings Field: [Regional area of N/A & p & . P P S 14,500,000 (Lenoir . g L. P P
. (approx. 8,200 sy) . PC Project Request Requirements project changes, cuts, or new submissions.
PCC Apron influence
. Number: 3220
Construction
DPL - Duplin Installation of new medium intensity approach
County Airport: [Regional area of The Duplin County Aviation Authority has identified this project as a
Aviation | A192265 ¥ AP nes N/A lighting with rails for Runway 23. PCProject |1700 - Approach Lighting $ 1,678,426 |Duplin e bup Y ¥ pro)
MALSR influence. priority.
. Request number: 4254
Construction
DPL - Duplin Expansio.n of thf: n.ew corporate'z area betvyeen
. the terminal building and the Airpark. Project
County Airport: - . . . .. . . - . .
A192283  |cororate Expand current will include construction of an approximately The Duplin County Aviation Authority has identified this project as a
L . . apron at DPL. 5,600 sy concrete apron expansion; site . priority. This project is expected to change scope from what is
Aviation | (Project scope [Hangars & . N/A . . : . IN/A N/A Duplin . ) . :
. Regional area of preparation and construction of two 120'x100 currently project A192283. Further details about the project will be
change) Terminal/Corporal, .
influence. hangars; and construction of an asphalt access sent soon.
te Apron .
Expansion road and parking lots to serve the hangars. PC
® Project Request Number: 3261
W40 - Mount Ramp expansion at
Olive Municipal 1200 - Aircraft Apron / Helipad The Wayne County Aviation Authority has identified this project as a
Aviation A231513 P Mt. Olive Municipal N/A Aprron Expansion P / P S 2,485,000 |Wayne ¥ ¥ B proj

Airport: Ramp
Expansion

Airport; regional

Requirements

priority.




New terminal

W40 - Mount building on the
Olive Municipal northwgest side of Planning and construction of new terminal 1300 - General Aviation Identified as a priority by the Wayne County Airport Authority.
Aviation A231514  |Airport: Mt. existing runWayv: N/A building at Mt. Olive Municipal Airport, no PC Terminal Buildin 4,810,000 |Wayne However, the airport authority will be looking into possible higher
Olive Municipal . 8 v; Project Request # recieved € scoring projects that can replace this one.
. ... _|regional area of
Terminal Building |
influence
W40 - Mount Around the
Olive Municipal |perimeter of Mt. Construct perimeter fencing around unfinished Identified as a priority by the Wayne County Airport Authority.
Aviation A231517 |Airport: Mt. Olive Municipal, N/A sections of Mt. Olive Municipal Airport. No PC (2100 - Perimeter Fencing 2,082,000 (Wayne However, the airport authority will be looking into possible higher
Olive Municipal |[regional area of project request # received. scoring projects that can replace this one.
Fencing influence
W40 - Mount Construct new 10-unit T-hangar. The new T-
. .. Northeast of .
. Olive Municipal . Hangar would be constructed along taxilanes . . . .
Aviation A231520 . existing T-Hangar N/A . 1900 - Hangars 2,400,000 |Wayne Identified as a priority by the Wayne County Airport Authority.
Airport: T-Hangar , that would be previously constructed. PC
. and Terminal Area. )
Construction project request # 4322.
W40 - Mount
. Olfm_ Extend northern o ) .
Olive Municipal section of the Project includes design and construction of a
Aviation A231523 Airport: N.It'. runway to the N/A 245" .extensio.n and di.splaced threshold to 05.00 - Runway Length & 1,194,000 |Wayne Th.e Wayne County Aviation Authority has identified this project as a
Olive Municipal . provide the airport with a runway length of Width priority.
north, regional area ,
Runway . 5,500'. (PC# 3011)
) of influence.
Extension
W40 - Mount The W County Aviation Authority has identified thi ject
- _ +0 - vioun North of RUNWAY 5- Installation of New 100LL AV-GAS System. PC . (5 BRI O LRI IR s Qe e A [Pl 2o e
Aviation | New Project |Olive Municipal N/A ) 2200 - Fuel Facilities 600,000 priority. Wayne County Aviation Authority will provide further
. 23. Project request # 4922. .
Airport: details later.
7 - Protected Linear
NC 903 (Main Construct sidewalk along Main Street on the
BikePed B171673 ( Stokes Street Lodge Street . o 5 . Pedestrian Facility 189,800 |Duplin Subcommittee recommended this project for submittal.
Street) North side within the Town of Kenansville. .
(Pedestrian)
NC 50 (Limestone Construct sidewalk on the East side of NC 50 to |7 - Protected Linear
BikePed B171675 Road) NC 11/NC 50 Precythe Street the Kenansville Elementary School within.the " |Pedestrian Facility 329,400 (Duplin Subcommittee recommended this project for submittal.
Town of Kenansville: (Pedestrian)
SR 1330 (Middle Construct:sidewalks on both sides of Middle 7 - Protected Linear
BikePed B192220 School Road) NC91 Newell Rd School Road near Greene County Intermediate |Pedestrian Facility 701,600 (Greene Subcommittee recommended this project for submittal.
School in the Snow Hill area. (Pedestrian)
Improvements to the sidewalks in Hookerton
or the construction of new facilities) include |7 - Protected Linear
, NC 123 (Main  |SR 1091 (Shady . ( . lities) ) " . o .
BikePed B192222 Taylor Heights Street NC 123/Main Street from Shady Grove Church [Pedestrian Facility 921,000 (Greene Subcommittee recommended this project for submittal.
Street) Grove Church Road) .
Road (SR .1091) through Hookerton to Taylor (Pedestrian)
Heights Street.
Middle School Construct bike lanes along shoulder of Middle 3 - On-Road Designated
BikePed B192225 NC91 Newell Rd School Road near Greene County Intermediate | _. o g 517,600 |Greene Subcommittee recommended this project for submittal.
Road ) i Bicycle Facility (Bicycle)
School in the Snow Hill area.
Widen existing shoulders to better . .
i ; . _ 4 - On-Road Bicycle Facility ) ) . .
BikePed B192237 UsS 258 Kingold Boulevard [US 13 accommodate bicycles along US 258 within the 819,400 [(Greene Subcommittee recommended this project for submittal.

Town of Snow Hill.

(Bicycle)




Construct multi-use path along the Neuse River

2 - Off-Road/Separated Linear

Lenoir County identified this project as a high priority. The

BikePed B192238 Kinston Riverwalk |Existing path NC 58 2,209,600 |Lenoir . . .
! verw XISting p in Downtown Kinston Bicycle Facility (Bicycle) 2 ! subcommittee recommended it for submittal.
7 - Protected Li
. US 70 BR (West . Construct and improve sidewalks along Carey o e;c € !r?ear ) ) ) ) )
BikePed B192239 |Carey Road South of Cameron Drive o ] . Pedestrian Facility S 534,600 [Lenoir Subcommittee recommended this project for submittal.
Vernon Rd) Road within the City of Kinston. .
(Pedestrian)
7 - Protected Linear
North Hadden Construct sidewalks on northside of North
BikePed B192240 W Railroad St W Queen St L Pedestrian Facility S 255,400 [Lenoir Subcommittee recommended this project for submittal.
Street Hadden Street within the Town of La Grange. .
(Pedestrian)
7 - Protected Linear
Construct and improve sidewalks along NC 11
BikePed B192244 |NC11 Duplin County Line |Pink Hill City Limits o P . . & Pedestrian Facility S 641,800 [Lenoir Subcommittee recommended this project for submittal.
within the Town of Pink Hill. .
(Pedestrian)
7 - Protected Linear
Construct setback sidewalks (sidepaths
BikePed B192248 |NC11 Mallard Street James Sprunt Drive ) i ( P ) Pedestrian Facility S 629,400 |Duplin Subcommittee recommended this project for submittal.
outside of Kenansville. .
(Pedestrian)
Construct a multi-use path beginning at the
intersection of S Duplin Street and E Main
Street (NC 41), continuing east along E Main
Street to the intersection with N Teachey Road, |2 - Off-Road/Separated Linear . . . . .
BikePed B192249 |NC41 Graham Street NC 11 Y . . / p. S 664,600 |Duplin Subcommittee recommended this project for submittal.
then north along N Teachey Road to E Bicycle Facility (Bicycle)
Southerland Street (NC 41), and continuing
east along E Southerland Street to the
intersection with NC 11 in the Town of Wallace.
Construct sidewalks in the southern portion of
Mount Olive, beginning at the int tion of
. oun. ive, beginning at the intersec |9n9 7 - Protected Linear
. Southern Mount |Franklin Franklin Street andsS Church Street, continuing . . . . . .
BikePed B192312 . . SE Center Street . Pedestrian Facility S 297,200 |Wayne Subcommittee recommended this project for submittal.
Olive Street/Hillsboro north along S Church Street, then turning west .
. . (Pedestrian)
onto E Hillsboro Street, and ending at S Center
Street.
Mount Oli Construct multi- th-tresughesiihis .
. ou.n. Ve . A ¢ T . 2 - Off-Road/Separated Linear . . . .
BikePed B192313 Municipal Breazeala Avenue |Oliver Street stretch-ofalong Nelson St within the Town of . o . S 461,200 (Wayne Subcommittee recommended this project for submittal.
. ) Bicycle Facility (Bicycle)
Bike/Ped Update Mount Olive
Widen NC 41 near the Town of Wallace to 4 Due to the relatively high Regional Impact scoring in P7 (34.98), the
Highway| HO90116 |NC41 NC11inTinCity  |Vineyards Parkway , 1 - Widen Existing Roadway | $ 102,800,000| Duplin : ¥ high Reglonal Imp g in P7(34.98)
lanes with paved shoulders. subcommittee recommended this project for submittal.
West of SR 1522 Upgrade Roadway (US 70) to Freeway. Part of 3 - Upgrade Expressway to Division 2 requested that the Kinston Bypass Project be submitted.
Highway [ H090128-AB (I-42, US 70 NC 148 (Harvey Parkway) P& i d ) V- Pg P Y S 65,500,000 Lenoir |The subcommittee recommended this project for submittal. This is
(Albert Suggs Road) the Kinston Bypass Project. Freeway , . ]
project 1 of 8 of the Kinston Bypass Project.
. Division 2 requested that the Kinston Bypass Project be submitted.
NC 148 (Harve Construct Freeway on New Location. Part of 5 - Construct Roadway on New
Highway [ H090128-B (I-42, US 70 ( ¥ US 70 East of NC 58 . 4 . . ¥ S 430,800,000 Lenoir |The subcommittee recommended this project for submittal. This is
Parkway) the Kinston Bypass Project. Location . . .
project 2 of 8 of the Kinston Bypass Project.
. Division 2 requested that the Kinston Bypass Project be submitted.
East of SR 1002 (Wyse Fork|Upgrade Roadway (US 70) to Freeway. Part of 3 - Upgrade Expressway to Lenaoir, . . . . .
Highway | H090128-CA (I-42, US 70 US 70 East of NC 58 (Wy Pg . v . ) y Pe P y S 83,200,000 The subcommittee recommended this project for submittal. This is
Road) the Kinston Bypass Project. Freeway Jones

project 3 of 8 of the Kinston Bypass Project.




" M 1l Rd

Due to the relatively high Regional Impact scoring in P7 (38.37), the

Highwa H191420 ([NC111 NC 24 NC 111 1 - Widen Existing Roadwa 8,700,000 | Duplin ) : i )
& ¥ aeross+-485)-Widen portion of NC241 within ! XIsting way |5 Ui subcommittee recommended this project for submittal.
the Town of Beauliville.
U d isti d to interstat
NC 148 (CF Harve stzi:jaar?:isextlaselri]ng crz:s::jz/ti::n”:)fe&?nztzn 5 - Construct Roadway on New Division 2 requested that the Kinston Bypass Project be submitted.
Highway H230035 |US70 y NC11/55 »De8 ) ) ) y $ 220,300,000| Lenoir [The subcommittee recommended this project for submittal. This is
Parkway Bypass. Part of Kinston Bypass Project. Location roiect 4 of 8 of the Kinston Bvpass Proiect
Segement 1 of 3 of Project H090128-B. prol P Ject.
Construct interstate on new location. Part of Division 2 requested that the Kinston Bypass Project be submitted.
. . . 5 - Construct Roadway on New . . . . . -
Highway H230036 |US70 NC 11/55 NC 258 Kinston Bypass Project. Segement 2 of 3 of Location S 56,400,000 Lenoir |The subcommittee recommended this project for submittal. This is
Project H090128-B. project 5 of 8 of the Kinston Bypass Project.
Construct interstate on new location. Part of Division 2 requested that the Kinston Bypass Project be submitted.
. . . 5 - Construct Roadway on New . . . . . -
Highway H230037 |US70 UsS 258 us 70 Kinston Bypass Project. Segement 3 of 3 of Locafion S 154,700,000 Lenoir |The subcommittee recommended this project for submittal. This is
Project H090128-B. project 6 of 8 of the Kinston Bypass Project.
This project was identified as a priority for Greene County. The
Ungrade intersection to interchange near Town subcommittee recommended this project for submittal. Division 2
Highway H230288 |US 13 NC 58 N/A ofpsgnow Hill Area g 10 - Improve Intersection S 40,000,000 | Greene |has requested this project be replaced with H090128 AA (A part of
' the Kinston Bypass Project), if done so, Division 2 will submit this
project themselves into P8.0.
Widen Kingold Boulevard within Town of Snow
This project was identified as a priority for Greene County. The
Highway H230295 |NC58 us 13 UsS 258 Hill to five lanes with center turn lane to 1 - Widen Existing Roadway | S 58,000,000 Greene brol ) p. y . Y
) subcommittee recommended this project for submittal.
accommodate future growth and traffic
Improve intersection within the Town of Snow
NC 58 (Kingold Hill toi fl f traffic and Thi ject identified iority for G County. Th
Highway 1230296  |US 258 (Kingo N/A ill to increase flow of tra .|c arT 10 - Improve Intersection $ 5100000 | Greene is pI’OJEfI was identified as a p.rlorl y or Greene .oun y. The
Boulevard) accommodate for future widening of both subcommittee recommended this project for submittal.
routes.
Intersection improvements along NC-24 near 25 - Improve Multiple Due to relatively high Statewide (49.79) and Regional (34.38
Highway H230483 |NC24 NC-11 Routledge Road 2 . = . P P . S 40,000,000 Duplin ) ynig . ( ) . 8 . ( ) .
the Town ofKenansville. Intersections along Corridor scoring, the subcommittee recommended this project for submittal.
s Due to the relatively high Regional Impact scoring in P7 (39.92), and
Construct left hand turn lane on NC 41 within
Highway H230866 |NC41 SR 1827 N/A . 10 - Improve Intersection S 1,400,000 [ Duplin [the low estimated total cost ($1.4 Million) the subcommittee
Duplin'County, nearest to Hancheys Store. . . .
recommended this project for submittal.
Division 4 would like to combine the current two carryover projects,
Upgrade US 117 near Mount Olive to Interstate U-3125B and U-3125C, into one project. This new project would not
. New US 117 (Future 1- |SR 1006 (West South of SR 1129 (South Pg ; . 3 - Upgrade Arterial to Wayne, ) . i~ .p : .
Highway submission |795) Trade Road) Landfill Rd) with an interchanges at SR 1147. (Description Freeway/Expresswa n/a buolin replace the old projects, but instead be a new project to determine
for U-3125B) V=P 4 P how it scores. U-3125 is currently funded for PE Only. U-3125B is a
carryover as it is the sibling of a funded project.
SR 1227 (Jim Sutton Division 2 requested that R-5813 be submitted by the ECRPO. While
New Road)/SR 1252 Convert at-grade intersection to interchange 7 - Upgrade At-grade this project was originally within the 2024-2033 STIP, which allowed
Highway | submission [US 70 (Willie Measle N/A nearest to the Town of La Grange. Part of the [ Intersection to Interchange or n/a Lenoir |[it to qualify as a carryover project, it was removed in the 2026-2035
(H150962) Road) ¥ Kinston Bypass Project. Grade Separation STIP, meaning it would have to be resubmitted in P8.0. This is

project 7 of 8 of the Kinston Bypass Project.




From terminus MP Construction of extension of GTP rail line from

1 - Freight rail corridor

CSX AA Line & 5.65 in Global existing terminus MP 5.65 in Global TransPark
141 . i 1 Lenoi D i| Division i . . . iority.
R141386 GTP Line TransPark to CSX AA N/A to the CSX AA line near MP 173.45 parallel with ;?np;)ovement or constru S 70,175,000 (Lenoir The NCDOT Rail Division identified this project as a priority
Line near MP 173.45 NC 11.

NC 148 (CF Harvey Construction of grade separation at NC 148 (CF
Parkway) near N/A Harvey Parkway) and closure of existing at- 3 - Highway-rail crossing
Global TransPark, grade crossing (Crossing #930 684S) near improvem point)

Lenoir County Kinston.

R171676 [NCDOT GTP Line 27,130,000 |Lenoir The NCDOT Rail Division identified this project as a priority.




ECRPO P8.0 Cut Projects

Mode SPOT ID Route From / Cross Street To Description Specific Improvement Type | Cost to NCDOT | County(s) Reason for Cut
ISO - Kinst
) inston On the northern .
Regional Jetport side of existin Construct parallel taxiway to accommodate Awaiting on confirmation from the Global Transpark with potential
Aviation A192261 [at Stallings Field: runwav. Area if N/A future hangars and traffic. PC Project Request |3000 - Other S 44,000,000 (Lenoir roiect ihan es. cuts. or new submissions P P
Construct North |1 vay- Area Number(s): 2727, 3128, 3141, 3142, 2725. brol 8es, cuts, '
. influence- regional
Parallel Taxiway
1SO - Kinston Construct Taxilane to T—hang?r .area (Phase 2)
Regional Jetport On the runway 5 at the southeast end of the airfield.
end of the airport Approximately 510'x45') and apron Awaiting on confirmation from the Global Transpark with potential
Aviation A192263 at Stallings Field: . P N/A PP . ¥ . ) , P 1900 - Hangars S 2,660,000 |Lenoir . & L. P P
Construct Hanaar and adjacent to (approximately 510'x190'). Also construct a project changes, cuts, or new submissions.
Development & existing apron. new 10 unit T-Hangar. PC Project Request
P Number(s): 2722, 3135
ISO - Kinston
. . Construct PCC apron north side of Runway 5
Regional Jetport |North side of RW 5. (North Cargo Area) for corporate hangar area 1200 - Aircraft Apron / Helipad Awaiting on confirmation from the Global Transpark with potential
Aviation | A192264 |at Stallings Field: |Regional areaof  |N/A & P 8 , P Padl s 14,500,000 |Lenoir AItNg e P P
. (approx. 8,200 sy) . PC Project Request Requirements project changes, cuts, or new submissions.
PCC Apron influence
. Number: 3220
Construction
DPL - Duplin .
Countv Airoort:  |Regional area of Install new taxiway connector between the
Aviation A192278 Conne\étorp ' inf;guence N/A runway and taxiway just-north of the t-hangar® |1100 - Taxiway Requirements |$ 1,200,000 |Duplin This project has received funding from a different source.
. ' area. PC Project Request Number: 4105
Taxiway
DPL - Duplin Expansio'n of th.e r!ew corporate' area between
i the terminal building and the Airpark. Project
County Airport: - . .
Expand current will include construction of an approximately . . . .
Corporate , . ) . This project was changed due to the highcost in P7.0 and low
L. apron at DPL. 5,600 sy concrete apron expansion; site 1200 - Aircraft Apron / Helipad . o . . . .
Aviation A192283 Hangars & . N/A . ) , . . S 19,178,000 |Duplin Division Scoring (27.99). In an effort to improve scoring, the project
. Regional area of preparation and construction of two 120'x100"' |Requirements . .
Terminal/Corporal, . scope was changed, removing some proposed improvements.
influence. hangars; and construction of an asphalt access
te Apron .
Expansion road and parking lots to serve the hangars. PC
P Project Request Number: 3261
Establishment of four industrial lots, 4-
100'x100" hangars each with 2000 SF of office
DPL - Duplin Regional area of & ,
i ) space, and the development of associated
County Airport: influence. airside infrastructure (aprons/taxilane) as well This project was not seen as a priority by Duplin County Aiport
Aviation | A192285 |Industrial AirPark |Construction N/A _ prons/taxiian 1900 - Hangars $ 12,080,000 |Duplin . i Attt
as landside roadway access. This project Authority due to the low Division scoring (21.8) it received in P8.0.
Development throughout the ) e S
. includes wetland mitigation which is included
Phase Il airport. ) ,
in the cost of the development.PC Project
Request Number: 3262
Kinston Riverwalk [Richard Caswell Construct off road multi-use path along the 2 - Off-Road/Separated Linear
BikePed (B150942 Atlantic Avenue P & /Sep S 2,826,400 |Lenoir Project has received funding through other means.

Phase Il

Grave Road

Neuse Riverbank through Downtown Kinston.

Bicycle Facility (Bicycle)




SR 1226 (School

7 - Protected Linear

Due to the low Division Needs score in P7 (4.67), the subcommittee

BikePed (B192224 NC91 US 264 Alt. Install sidewalks in Walstonburg. Pedestrian Facility S 537,800 |Greene ) .
House Road) . recommended this project be cut.
(Pedestrian)
Widen existing shoulders to better
. . ! XIsting . ! . 4 - On-Road Bicycle Facility Due to the low Division Needs score in P7 (2.63), the subcommittee
BikePed |B192226 NC91 Fieldsboro Rd Mercer Rd accommodate bicycles within the Town of . S 680,800 |Greene . .
(Bicycle) recommended this project be cut.
Walstonburg.
Widen US 258 to four lanes with paved Due to other higher priority projects, this project was cut in the P8
Highway [H191118 US 258 Browntown Rd Kingold Boulevard shoulder starting in the Town of Snow Hill and |1 - Widen Existing Roadway | $ 215,900,000 |Greene ENET priority projects, this pro]
. cycle due to lower submittal allotment.
heading South.
Construct 2-Lane Roadway on New Location 5 - Construct Roadway on Ne Due to other higher priority projects, this project was cut in the P8
Highway |H191516 New Route NC 148 NC 58 uet - way W ocatl nstru way "'$ 57,500,000 |Lenoir y 'sher priority proj 1S project was cut1
near the Kinston Global Transpark. Location cycle due to lower submittal allotment.
Upgrade intersection of West Main Street in 7 - Upgrade At-grade . . . . . .
Due to other higher priority projects, this project was cut in the P8
Highway [(H230485 us 117 West Main Street N/A the Town of Mount Olive and US 117 to Intersection to Interchange or [ S 62,100,000 |Wayne gherp . y proj proJ
. . \ cycle due to lower submittal allotment.
diamond interchange. Grade Separation
Extend NC 903 to Middle school road t |5 - Construct Roadway on Ne Due to other higher priority projects, this project was cut in the P8
Highway |H230487 NC 903 Us 13 Middle School Road. X ad neares " 4 way “l's 20,300,000 |Greene 3 'sher priority proj 15 project was cut1
to the Town of Snow Hill. Location cycle due to lower submittal allotment.
Construction of bypass of Pink Hill Along NC- 5 - Construct Roadway on Ne Duplin, Due to other higher priority projects, this project was cut in the P8
Highway |H230502 NC 11 Faison Turner Lane |Bob Stroud Rd uct vp Nk i Along S - Wl's 48,500,000 |~ "P" 8 'sher priority proj 15 project was cut1
11. Location Lenoir cycle due to lower submittal allotment.
. . i . 5 - Construct Roadway on New . Due to other higher priority projects, this project was cut in the P8
Highway [H230503 NC 24 Sandlin Rd NC 24 (E Main St) Construct bypass of Beulaville along NC 24 i S 72,800,000 |Duplin )
Location cycle due to lower submittal allotment.
Access management along CF Harvey Parkway, . . . . . .
NC 148 (CF Due to other higher priority projects, this project was cut in the P8
Highway [H230863 ( UsS 258 NC 58 closure and construction of at-grade 11 - Access Management S 237,700,000 |Lenoir gherp , y proj prol
Harvey Parkway) . . . cycle due to lower submittal allotment.
intersections to interchanges.
SR 1947 (Hanche Construct left hand turn lane on NC 41 within Due to other higher priority projects, this project was cut in the P8
Highway [H230865 NC 41 ( Y N/A i 10 - Improve Intersection S 1,400,000 |Duplin Enerp ) ¥ prol prol
Rd) Duplin County, nearest'to Hancheys Store. cycle due to lower submittal allotment.
Public Lenoir County Lenoir Count Acquisition of ainew vehicle for Lenoir Count
. T231495 |Transit Vehicle y N/A q . . X 4 - Demand Response S 135,000 |Lenoir Lenoir County Transit no longer sees this as a priority project.
Transit Demand Response Public Transit

Expansion




A4 0 East Carolina Rural Planning Organization
: July 171, 2025
Eastern Carolma Supporting Information

Rural Planning 4 Organization

To: ECRPO TCC and TAC Meeting
From: Jordan Kearney, East Carolina RPO Director
Agenda Item: 6. ACTION: Approve Draft SPOT Prioritization 9.0 Express Design Project List

Summary:

The P8.0 Workgroup and NCDOT have introduced a new requirement for the following P9.0
Prioritization Cycle: at least two-thirds of all highway project submittals must include an Express
Design-level cost estimate or greater. This requirement is pending final approval by the NCDOT Board
of Transportation. While some exemptions may apply, full guidance has not yet been released. More
details are expected after staff attend an NCDOT training session on July 21.

Although we are currently in P8.0, we have been advised to submit an Express Design list during the
P8.0 project submittal timeframe to allow the NCDOT Feasibility Studies Unit sufficient time to
complete the necessary Express Design estimates before the start of P9.0.

ECRPO is expected to receive 10 Express Design slots. As a result, the number of highway project
submittals that do not require an Express Design will be limited to the total submittal allotment given in
P9.0, minus those 10 slots.

To prepare, the SPOT Subcommittee has recommended submitting the full P8.0 highway project list to
NCDOT, along with any eligible P7.0 projects, in ranked order. Although ECRPO is limited to 10
express design slots, submitting the full list will allow additional projects to be reranked at a later date if
needed.

This list is subject to change prior to Final Approval.

Upon TCC and TAC approval, the draft ECRPO P9.0 Express Design Project List will be released for
public comment for a minimum of 30 days before returning for final approval.

Staff Recommendations:

Approval of the Draft ECRPO P9.0 Express Design List

Attachments:

P8.0 ECRPO Draft P9.0 Express Design List

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties

Page 16



ECRPO P9.0 Express Design List

*This list is subject to change following further details from the ECRPO TCC/TAC Board, Local Municipalities, Counties, Transit Agencies, Aviation Authorities, NCDOT Divisions, and ECRPO Staff research.*
ECRPO recieves a potential 8 Express Design Slots for P9.0
Projects in yellow have completed express designs
Projects in Orange are new submissions for ECRPO

Mode SPOT ID Route From / Cross Street To Description Specific Improvement Type | Cost to NCDOT | County(s) Does it have an express design already? List
Widen NC 41 the T f Wall to4
Highway H090116 NC 41 NC 11 in Tin City Vineyards Parkway ! . near the Town of fatlace 1 - Widen Existing Roadway | $ 102,800,000| Duplin [No 1
lanes with paved shoulders.
Widen Kingold Boulevard within Town of Snow
Highway H230295 |NC58 us 13 usS 258 Hill to five lanes with center turn lane to 1 - Widen Existing Roadway | $ 58,000,000| Greene [No 2
accommodate future growth and traffic
Intersection improvements along NC-24 25 - Improve Multiple
Highway| H230483 |NC24 NC-11 Routledge Road lon Improver & near nprov ple $ 40,000,000 Duplin |No 3
the Town of Kenansuville. Intersections along Corridor
NC 148 (CF Access management along CF Harvey Parkway,
Highway H230863 usS 258 NC 58 closure and construction of at-grade 11 - Access Management $ 237,700,000 Lenoir |No 4
Harvey Parkway) . . .
intersections to interchanges.
Upgrade intersection of West Main Street in 7 - Upgrade At-grade
Highway H230485 us 117 West Main Street N/A the Town of Mount Olive and US 117 to Intersection to Interchange or [ $ 62,100,000 |Wayne No 5
diamond interchange. Grade Separation
Extend NC 903 to Middle school road nearest . 5 - Construct Roadway on
Highway H230487 |NC903 us 13 Middle School Road. . . v S 20,300,000 |Greene No 6
to the Town of Snow Hill. New Location
Construction of bypass of Pink Hill Along NC- 5 - Construct Roadway on Duplin,
Highway | H230502 [NC11 Faison Turner Lane |Bob Stroud Rd VP & . ¥ $ 48,500,000 | P! No 7
11. New Location Lenoir
5 - Construct Roadway on
Highway H230503 [NC24 Sandlin Rd NC 24 (E Main St) Construct bypass of Beulaville along NC 24 NI ocation y S 72,800,000 |Duplin No 8
MAYBE, A lot of documents for the Kinston Bypass project have
West of SR 1522 Upgrade Roadway (US 70) to Freeway. Part of 3 - Upgrade Expressway to been completed, possibly satisfying the requirement. Staff is
Highway | H090128-AB |I-42, US 70 NC 148 (Harvey Parkway) P8 i b . V- Ve P 4 $ 65,500,000 Lenoir [awaiting further confirmation from the Division. If not, then it will 9
(Albert Suggs Road) the Kinston Bypass Project. Freeway . .
need to be submitted. IF NOT, then all parts can possibly be
submitted as one corridor.
MAYBE, A lot of documents for the Kinston Bypass project have
NC 148 (Harve Construct Freeway on New Location. Part of 5 - Construct Roadway on been completed, possibly satisfying the requirement. Staff is
Highway [ H090128-B |I-42,US 70 4 US 70 East of NC 58 ) y . : . y S 430,800,000 Lenoir [awaiting further confirmation from the Division. If not, then it will 9
Parkway) the Kinston Bypass Project. New Location . .
need to be submitted. IF NOT, then all parts can possibly be
submitted as one corridor.
MAYBE, A lot of documents for the Kinston Bypass project have
. been completed, possibly satisfying the requirement. Staff is
East of SR 1002 (Wyse Upgrade Roadway (US 70) to Freeway. Part of 3 - Upgrade Expressway to Lenoir, . . . L. L
Highway | H090128-CA (I-42, US 70 US 70 East of NC 58 (Wy P8 , way { . ) way. rart o P8 Xpressway $ 83,200,000 ! awaiting further confirmation from the Division. If not, then it will 9
Fork Road) the Kinston Bypass Project. Freeway Jones . .
need to be submitted. IF NOT, then all parts can possibly be
submitted as one corridor.
SR 1227 (Jim Sutton ‘ . . MAYBE, A lot of docurpents ff)r t!1e Kinston B.ypass project have
Road)/SR 1252 Convert at-grade intersection to interchange 7 - Upgrade At-grade been completed, possibly satisfying the requirement. Staff is
Highway H150962 |US 70 (Willie Measle N/A nearest to the Town of La Grange. Part of the [ Intersection to Interchange or n/a Lenoir [awaiting further confirmation from the Division. If not, then it will 9
Road) v Kinston Bypass Project. Grade Separation need to be submitted. IF NOT, then all parts can possibly be

submitted as one corridor.




NC 148 (CF Harvey

Upgrade existing roadway to interstate
standards, begin construction of Kinston

5 - Construct Roadway on

MAYBE, A lot of documents for the Kinston Bypass project have
been completed, possibly satisfying the requirement. Staff is

Highway H230035 us 70 NC11/55 . . . S 220,300,000 Lenoir [awaiting further confirmation from the Division. If not, then it will 9
Parkway Bypass. Part of Kinston Bypass Project. New Location . .
. need to be submitted. IF NOT, then all parts can possibly be
Segement 1 of 3 of Project H090128-B. . ]
submitted as one corridor.
MAYBE, A lot of documents for the Kinston Bypass project have
Construct interstate on new location. Part of 5 - Construct Roadway on been completed, possibly satisfying the requirement. Staff is
Highway H230036 |US70 NC 11/55 NC 258 Kinston Bypass Project. Segement 2 of 3 of New Location y $ 56,400,000 Lenoir [awaiting further confirmation from the Division. If not, then it will 9
Project H090128-B. need to be submitted. IF NOT, then all parts can possibly be
submitted as one corridor.
MAYBE, A lot of documents for the Kinston Bypass project have
Construct interstate on new location. Part of 5 - Construct Roadway on been completed, possibly satisfying the requirement. Staff is
Highway H230037 us 70 usS 258 us 70 Kinston Bypass Project. Segement 3 of 3 of New Location y S 154,700,000 Lenoir [awaiting further confirmation from the Division. If not, then it will 9
Project H090128-B. need to be submitted. IF NOT, then all parts can possibly be
submitted as one corridor.
MAYBE, A lot of documents for the Kinston Bypass project have
N Existing f Upgrade Roadway to Freewa t to th been completed, possibly satisfying the requirement. Staff is
. ejw. X|s‘|ng ey SR 1522 (Albert Suggs P8 el B n?ares o He 3 - Upgrade Expressway to . " P P ,I Y . Istying ‘c!u‘l ! .
Highway [ submission [I-42, US 70 section near Road) Town of La Grange. Part of the Kinston Bypass Froewa $ 140,700,000| Lenoir |awaiting further confirmation from the Division. If not, then it will
(H090128 AA) LaGrange Project. H need to be submitted. IF NOT, then all parts can possibly be
submitted as one corridor.
Upgrade US 117 to Interstate with an
. . US 117 (Future 1- |SR 1006 (West South of SR 1129 (South |, P8 w! . 3 - Upgrade Arterial to Wayne, |MAYBE, Currently in STIP as carryover. Staff will reach out for
Highway | New Project . interchanges at SR 1147. (Description for U- n/a . . . 10
795) Trade Road) Landfill Rd) 31258) Freeway/Expressway Duplin  [further confirmation.
Yes, C tf Feasibilities Studies Unit: Thi ti
Widen US 258 to four lanes with paved fz'ec(’zmir\]/qeenntor::)r:dme/:s'tcl) IulseesforutrlaeisninnI It \A/I(S)L\:\Iljsbae ZLaZ):C(:ess
Highway H191118 usS 258 Browntown Rd Kingold Boulevard shoulder starting in the Town of Snow Hill and |1 - Widen Existing Roadway $ 215,900,000 |Greene P J & . v . g.. p No
. design. Div 3 asked for cost estimates for this. Shane to submit.
heading South. >
Duplin County.
12 | Pointodan 7 5
. (ﬂattl ellﬂs l. t Iil Kdald e”e‘IEIFaSS . . . .
High H191420 NC 111 NC 24 NC 111 1 - Widen Existing Road 8,700,000 Dupl Y N
'ghway aeress1+-485)-Widengortion of NC241 within Titan EEBReaEey || 8 HA e ©
the Town of Beauliville.
Construct 2-L Road New Locati 5 - Construct Road
Highway | H191516 |New Route NC 148 NC 58 Onstruct 2-4ane R Ay, " SIS B 2L $ 57,500,000 |Lenoir  |Yes, BUT I have to confirm No
near the Kinston Global Transpark. New Location
Highway H230288 [US 13 NC 58 N/A Upgrade intersection to interchange 10 - Improve Intersection S 40,000,000| Greene |Yes No
Improve intersection within the Town of Snow
NC 58 (Kingold Hill to i fl f traffic and
Highway H230296 |US 258 (Kingo N/A S '|c an. 10 - Improve Intersection $ 5,100,000 | Greene [Exempt according to P9 Rules No
Boulevard) accommodate for future widening of both
routes.
SR 1947 (Hanch
Highway H230865 NC 41 Rd) (Hanchey N/A Construct turn lane. 10 - Improve Intersection S 1,400,000 |Duplin Yes No
Construct left hand turn | NC 41 withi
Highway | H230866 |NC41 SR 1827 N/A ONSITUCL ST Qg - ‘ane on VIR 10 - Improve Intersection | $ 1,400,000 | Duplin  |Yes, BUT Exempt according to P9 Rules No

Duplin County, nearest to Hancheys Store.




A4 0 East Carolina Rural Planning Organization
July 171, 2025

Eastern Carolina Supporting Information

Rural Planning 4 Organization

To: ECRPO TCC and TAC Meeting
From: Jordan Kearney, East Carolina RPO Director
Agenda Item: 7. ACTION: Approve Letter of Support for Duplin County Transit

Summary:

Duplin County Transit has requested the ECRPO to approve and sign a Letter of Support for the North
Carolina Department of Transportation and the Enhance Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with
Disabilities Program through 5310 Capital-Purchase of Services funding process.

Upon TCC and TAC approval, the Letter of Support will be sent to the Duplin County Transit Agency.

Staff Recommendations:

Approval of the Letter of Support for Duplin County Transit.

Attachments:

Duplin County Transit Letter of Support

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties

Page 19



L/
Eastern

Rural Planning

¢

Carolina

Organization

| 5o
=

July 17%, 2025

Ms. Dawn Strickland

Duplin County Public Transportation
PO Box 950

Kenansville, NC 28349

Dear Ms. Strickland,

The Eastern Carolina Rural Planning Organization (ECRPO) has received your request for a
letter of support for funding from the North Carolina Department of Transportation and the
Enhance Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Program through 5310 Capital-
Purchase of Services funding process. As the Transportation Planning Organization covering
Duplin County, we appreciate your interest in our support.

The ECRPO understands the need for transportation services for individuals needing to make
appointments and dialysis in, and out, of Duplin County. Particularly those citizens that meet the
age and/or disability requirements that need travel outside the county to access their care.

Therefore, the ECRPO supports your application for these funds. We look forward to seeing the
impact of these transportation services on the lives of seniors and those with disabilities that you
will be able to provide.

Sincerely,

Eric Rouse
Chair, Transportation Advisory Committee
Eastern Carolina Rural Planning Organization

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties Page 20



A4 0 East Carolina Rural Planning Organization
July 171, 2025

Eastern Carolina Supporting Information

Rural Planning 4 Organization

To: ECRPO TCC and TAC Meeting
From: Jordan Kearney, East Carolina RPO Director
Agenda Item: 10a through 10c. NCDOT Reports — Division 2

Summary:

NCDOT will provide a report on current transportation projects within
e Division 2, which contains Greene County and Lenoir County
e Division 3, which contains Duplin County
e Division 3, which contains Wayne County

Staff Recommendations:

No staff recommendations.

Attachments:

NCDOT Division 2 Greene County Construction Report
NCDOT Division 2 Lenoir County Construction Report
NCDOT Division 3 Duplin County Construction Report
NCDOT Division 4 Wayne County Construction Report

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties

Page 21



50, T =

‘Norh'Ca

rolina Department of Transpaortation

Construction Frogress Report

il ©%

Users Guide
New
Search
Contract Number:
Division:
TIP Number:
Length:
NCDOT Contact:

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

DB00560 Route:
2 County:
R-5782MD

0 miles Federal Aid Number:

Jason B. Beasley NCDOT Contact No:

SR-0000
Greene

220105
(252)830-3495

BETHEL, FOUNTAIN, HOOKERTON, AND WALSTONBURG
E & S CONTRACTING AND REALTY LLC DBAE & S CONTRACTING

Location Description:
Contractor Name:
Contract Amount

GREENE AND LENOIR COUNTIES
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

:$2,972,456.45

Contract Amount: $119,754.50
Work Began: 04/24/2023 Letting Date: 03/08/2023
Original Completion Date: 03/02/2024 Revised Completion Date: 03/03/2024
Latest Payment Thru: 09/30/2023
Latest Payment Date: 10/06/2023 Construction Progress: 85.78%
Contract Number: DB00574 Route: SR-1328, SR-1444, SR-1552
SR-1557, SR-1572, SR-1665
SR-1676, SR-1677, SR-1678
Division: 2 County: Greene
TIP Number:
Length: 12.36 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Rhett T. Gerrald NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053

Location Description:
Contractor Name:
Contract Amount:

Work Began:

Original Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date:

GREENE AND PITT COUNTY
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO
$3,412,298.25

02/28/2025 Letting Date:
12/15/2026 Revised Completion Date:
06/15/2025

06/23/2025 Construction Progress:

Work Began: 02/25/2025 Letting Date: 05/22/2024
Original Completion Date: 03/15/2026 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 03/15/2025
Latest Payment Date: 03/28/2025 Construction Progress: 5.41%
Contract Number: DB00592 Route: SR-1058, SR-1135, SR-1202
SR-1204, SR-1215, SR-1217
SR-1406, SR-1408
Division: 2 County: Greene
TIP Number:
Length: 13.45 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Rhett T. Gerrald NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053

10/23/2024

52.91%

The North Carolina
Department of
Transportation

Page 22



"o, | P =

‘North'Caroli

‘Department of Transpaortation

Construction progress Report

il ©%

Users Guide
New
Search
Contract Number:
Division:
TIP Number:
Length:
NCDOT Contact:

Location Description:

Contractor Name:

C204861 Route:
2 County:
B-4926

0.53 miles Federal Aid Number:

Rhett T. Gerrald

OVERFLOW ON NC-55.
S T WOOTEN CORPORATION

NCDOT Contact No:
BRIDGE #530020 OVER NEUSE RIVER AND BRIDGE #530034 OVER NEUS E RIVER

NC-55
Lenoir

STATE FUNDED
(252)527-0053

Location Description:

Contractor Name:

US 258 AT SR 1908 (BILL STROUD ROAD) AND US 258 AT SR 1120 ( NOBLES MILL

ROAD)
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

Contract Amount: $15,552,864.38
Work Began: 07/16/2024 Letting Date: 05/28/2024
Original Completion Date: 01/11/2028 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 06/07/2025
Latest Payment Date: 06/17/2025 Construction Progress: 27.03%
Contract Number: DB00568 Route: US-258
Division: 2 County: Lenoir
TIP Number: HS-2002P
Length: 0.401 miles Federal Aid Number: 0258032
NCDOT Contact: Rhett T. Gerrald NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

GREENE AND LENOIR COUNTIES
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

Contract Amount: $598,362.75
Work Began: 11/11/2024 Letting Date: 04/24/2024
Original Completion Date: 02/01/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 07/07/2025
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 73.5%
Contract Number: DB00574 Route: SR-1328, SR-1444, SR-1552
SR-1557, SR-1572, SR-1665
SR-1676, SR-1677, SR-1678
Division: 2 County: Lenoir
TIP Number:
Length: 12.36 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Rhett T. Gerrald NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053

Location Description:
Contractor Name:
Contract Amount:

JONES AND LENOIR COUNTIES
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO
$3,672,222.45

Contract Amount: $2,972,456.45
Work Began: 02/25/2025 Letting Date: 05/22/2024
Original Completion Date: 03/15/2026 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 03/15/2025
Latest Payment Date: 03/28/2025 Construction Progress: 5.41%
Contract Number: DB00579 Route: US-258
Division: 2 County: Lenoir
TIP Number:
Length: 17.07 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Rhett T. Gerrald NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053

Pag

e23



Work Began: 07/24/2024 Letting Date: 03/13/2024
Original Completion Date: 03/15/2026 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 05/31/2025
Latest Payment Date: 06/10/2025 Construction Progress: 90.28%
Contract Number: DB00580 Route: NC-241, SR-1103, SR-1107
SR-1108, SR-1143, SR-1144
SR-1156, SR-1182, SR-1183
SR-1184, SR-1203, SR-1206
SR-1208
Division: 2 County: Lenoir
TIP Number:
Length: 19.71 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Rhett T. Gerrald NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

JONES AND LENOIR COUNTY
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

Contract Amount: $3,094,842.80
Work Began: 07/10/2024 Letting Date: 03/13/2024
Original Completion Date: 03/15/2026 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 05/31/2025
Latest Payment Date: 06/10/2025 Construction Progress: 93.15%
Contract Number: DB00593 Route: -
Division: 2 County: Lenoir
TIP Number:
Length: 16.82 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Rhett T. Gerrald NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053

Location Description:
Contractor Name

LENOIR COUNTY

:BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

Contract Amount: $0.00
Work Began: Letting Date: 04/23/2025
Original Completion Date: 03/15/2027 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 0%
Contract Number: DB00600 Route: SR-1395, SR-1838
Division: 2 County: Lenoir
TIP Number:
Length: 3.11 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Rhett T. Gerrald NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

LENOIR COUNTY
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

Contract Amount: $1,683,684.50
Work Began: 04/02/2025 Letting Date: 11/13/2024
Original Completion Date: 07/31/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 05/31/2025
Latest Payment Date: 06/10/2025 Construction Progress: 9.46%
Contract Number: DB00609 Route: SR-1578
Division: 2 County: Lenoir
TIP Number: BP2-R027
Length: 0.088 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Rhett T. Gerrald NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053

Location Description:
Contractor Name:
Contract Amount:

Work Began:

Original Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date:

LENOIR BRIDGE 168 OVER BRIERY RUN ON SR 1578

03/26/2025

S T WOOTEN CORPORATION

$1,016,106.80

05/21/2025 Letting Date:
12/01/2025 Revised Completion Date:
06/07/2025

06/13/2025 Construction Progress: 4.08%

Page 24



"o, | P =

‘North'Carolina’Department of Transportation

il ©%

Construction progress Report

Users Guide

New
Search

Contract Number: C204767 Route: US-117

Division:

TIP Number:

Length:

NCDOT Contact:
Location Description:
Contractor Name:

3 County: Duplin

B-5981

0.451 miles Federal Aid Number: 0117050
Daniel F. Jones NCDOT Contact No: (910)682-5100

BRIDGE #16 AND #17 OVER CSX RAILROAD ON US-117.
S TWOOTEN CORPORATION

Contract Amount: $9,368,067.90
Work Began: 04/09/2024 Letting Date: 12/19/2023
Original Completion Date: 11/11/2026 Revised Completion Date: 11/12/2026
Latest Payment Thru: 05/15/2025
Latest Payment Date: 06/05/2025 Construction Progress: 83.04%
Contract Number: DC00435 Route: SR-1828
Division: 3 County: Duplin
TIP Number: B-5632
Length: 0.507 miles Federal Aid Number: BRZ-1828(001)
NCDOT Contact: Daniel F. Jones NCDOT Contact No: (910)682-5100

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

DUPLIN BRIDGE 187 OVER BACK SWAMP ON SR 1828 (CYPRESS CREEK RD.)
SMITH-ROWE, LLC

Contract Amount: $4,470,909.02
Work Began: 10/16/2023 Letting Date: 09/07/2023
Original Completion Date: 06/13/2025 Revised Completion Date: 11/18/2025
Latest Payment Thru: 05/31/2025
Latest Payment Date: 06/12/2025 Construction Progress: 94.71%
Contract Number: DC00450 Route: NC-111, SR-1121, SR-1149
SR-1305, SR-1340, SR-1402
SR-1511, SR-1738, SR-1804
SR-1911, SR-1912, SR-1920
Division: 3 County: Duplin
TIP Number:
Length: 38.36 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Daniel F. Jones NCDOT Contact No: (910)682-5100

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

VARIOUS ROUTES IN DUPLIN COUNTY
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

Contract Amount: $3,452,238.79
Work Began: 07/19/2024 Letting Date: 05/16/2024
Original Completion Date: 11/21/2025 Revised Completion Date: 11/22/2025
Latest Payment Thru: 06/07/2025
Latest Payment Date: 06/19/2025 Construction Progress: 68.5%
Contract Number: DC00453 Route: SR-1004
Division: 3 County: Duplin
TIP Number:
Length: 1.38 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Daniel F. Jones NCDOT Contact No: (910)682-5100

Location Description:

Contractor Name:
Contract Amount:

REPLACE BRIDGE NO. 352 OVER UT TO HALLS MARSH ON SR 1004 (SU MMERLIN
CROSSROAD ROAD)

S T WOOTEN CORPORATION
$3,011,223.06

Pag

e 26



Work Began: 06/19/2024 Letting Date: 04/18/2024
Original Completion Date: 12/05/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 06/15/2025
Latest Payment Date: 06/19/2025 Construction Progress: 90.95%
Contract Number: DC00456 Route: SR-1116, SR-1124, SR-1156
SR-1305, SR-1376
Division: 3 County: Duplin
TIP Number: SS-6203BG
Length: 12.16 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Daniel F. Jones NCDOT Contact No: (910)682-5100

Location Description: VARIOUS

Contractor Name:
Contract Amount

BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

:$2,851,772.13

Work Began: 10/28/2024 Letting Date: 08/15/2024
Original Completion Date: 11/21/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 05/31/2025
Latest Payment Date: 06/12/2025 Construction Progress: 90.34%
Contract Number: DC00458 Route: -
Division: 3 County: Duplin
TIP Number: B0-2403A
Length: 0 miles Federal Aid Number: 5093203
NCDOT Contact: Nathan H. Tew NCDOT Contact No: (910)341-2000

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

VARIOUS LOCATIONS THROUGHOUT DIVISION 3
EASTERN EARTHSCAPES & CONSTRUCTION LLC

Contract Amount: $274,316.00
Work Began: 05/09/2025 Letting Date: 11/21/2024
Original Completion Date: 11/01/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 06/30/2025
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 67.54%
Contract Number: DC00463 Route: SR-1256, SR-1306, SR-1338
SR-1351, SR-1371, SR-1396
SR-1405, SR-1433, SR-1434
SR-1440, SR-1455, SR-1805
Division: 3 County: Duplin
TIP Number:
Length: 37.1 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Daniel F. Jones NCDOT Contact No: (910)682-5100

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

VARIOUS LOCATIONS THROUGHOUT DISTRICT 2
WHITEHURST PAVING CO INC

Contract Amount: $1,279,356.75
Work Began: 12/03/2024 Letting Date: 10/17/2024
Original Completion Date: 11/21/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 02/15/2025
Latest Payment Date: 02/27/2025 Construction Progress: 6.58%
Contract Number: DC00472 Route: NC-111N, NC-111S, SR-1343
SR-1353, SR-1365, SR-1375
SR-1736
Division: 3 County: Duplin
TIP Number:
Length: 16.71 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Daniel F. Jones NCDOT Contact No: (910)682-5100

Location Description:
Contractor Name:
Contract Amount:

Work Began:

Original Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date:

VARIOUS ROUTES IN DUPLIN COUNTY
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO
$4,064,583.11

06/06/2025 Letting Date:
05/16/2026 Revised Completion Date:
06/07/2025

06/16/2025 Construction Progress:

02/20/2025

4.66%

Page 27



R-2303F splits on map shown in light green from Orange line (NC 24 - completed R-2303E) to Yellow/Red (US 40)

R-2303E was completed end of 2023 = Cecil Odie Road
Alt 1 - A & B sections proposed - top of map
Alt 2 - A & B sections proposed — bottom of map

2024-2033 STIP Lines: R-2303F =L ~ X
E Table @ Get directions @\ Zoom to I I
TIP R-2303F | |
SPOTID HO0082-F |
ALT 1B ALT 1A

ROUTE NC 24
DESCRIPTION SR 1935 (CECIL ODIE ROAD) IN | |

SAMPSON COUNTY TO |-40 IN A

DUPLIN COUNTY.
CATEGORY DIV
MODE HIGHWAY US 40
COMMENT PLANNING/DESIGN IN Current :

pors End Of County
Right Of Way Year NOT FUNDED NC 24 Li e
ConstructionYear NOT FUNDED /
Remaining Project Cost (In 375,575
Thousandgs) J l Carrolls

| Road
Counties SAMPSON, DUPLIN N eed more |
Road :

Divisions 3 | l >
MPOsRPOs Mid-Carolina RPO, Eastern Carolina [I %

RPO

ALT 2B




"o, | P =

‘North'Carolina’Department of Transportation

il ©%

Construction progress Report

Users Guide

New
Search

Contract Number: C204540 Route: SR-1709

Division:

TIP Number:

Length:

NCDOT Contact:
Location Description:
Contractor Name:

4 County: Wayne

U-5724

0.938 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
Jason M. Lee NCDOT Contact No: (919)739-5300

SR-1709 (CENTRAL HEIGHTS RD) AT US-13 (BERKELEY BLVD).
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

Contract Amount: $17,251,380.80
Work Began: 07/17/2023 Letting Date: 11/15/2022
Original Completion Date: 02/23/2026 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 05/31/2025
Latest Payment Date: 06/13/2025 Construction Progress: 75.15%
Contract Number: C204556 Route: 1-95, US-70, US-74
Division: 4 County: Wayne
TIP Number: HO-0002A, HO-0002B,
HO-0002C
1-5986C, R-5777D
Length: 600 miles Federal Aid Number: 0070235
NCDOT Contact: Brandon L. Herring, PE NCDOT Contact No: (252)237-6164

Location Description:

Contractor Name:
Contract Amount:

US-70 FROM 1-40 TO MOREHEAD CITY PORT, I-95 FROM SC STATE LINE TO VA
STATE LINE, US-74 FROM ASHEVILLE TO WILMINGTON.

BROOKS BERRY HAYNIE & ASSOCIATES INC
$85,711,000.00

Work Began: 07/31/2021 Letting Date: 03/26/2021
Original Completion Date: 10/01/2026 Revised Completion Date: 08/06/2027
Latest Payment Thru: 05/31/2025
Latest Payment Date: 06/30/2025 Construction Progress: 80.37%
Contract Number: DD00425 Route: SR-1235, SR-1236, SR-1243
SR-1718, SR-1727, SR-1728
SR-1730, SR-1939, SR-1940
SR-2046, SR-2047, US-13
Division: 4 County: Wayne
TIP Number:
Length: 25.54 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Jason M. Lee NCDOT Contact No: (919)739-5300

Location Description:
Contractor Name:
Contract Amount

1 SECTION OF US-13S AND 12 SECTIONS OF SECONDARY ROUTES
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

:$4,116,394.34

Work Began: 06/13/2024 Letting Date: 07/25/2023
Original Completion Date: 05/09/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 04/30/2025
Latest Payment Date: 05/05/2025 Construction Progress: 88.96%
Contract Number: DD00452 Route: -, SR-1183, SR-1218
SR-1222, SR-1292, SR-1375
SR-1586
Division: 4 County: Wayne
TIP Number:
Length: 11.97 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

Pag

e 29



NCDOT Contact: Jason M. Lee

NCDOT Contact No: (919)739-5300

Location Description: 20 SECTIONS OF SECONDARY ROUTES

Contractor Name: S T WOOTEN CORPORATION
Contract Amount: $0.00

Work Began: Letting Date: 03/12/2024
Original Completion Date: 11/07/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 0%
Contract Number: DD00461 Route: SR-1534, SR-1542, SR-1589
SR-1590, SR-1707, SR-1725
SR-1938, SR-1941, SR-1942
SR-1959, SR-1961, SR-1971
SR-2234
Division: 4 County: Wayne
TIP Number:
Length: 19.614 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Jason M. Lee NCDOT Contact No: (919)739-5300

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

14 SECTIONS OF SECONDARY ROUTES
S TWOOTEN CORPORATION

Contract Amount: $2,210,735.08
Work Began: 05/06/2025 Letting Date: 06/25/2024
Original Completion Date: 05/01/2026 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 06/19/2025
Latest Payment Date: 06/24/2025 Construction Progress: 66.99%
Contract Number: DD00472 Route: -, SR-1516, SR-1517
SR-1521, SR-1574
Division: 4 County: Wayne
TIP Number:
Length: 13.91 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Jason M. Lee NCDOT Contact No: (919)739-5300

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

7 SECTIONS OF SECONDARY ROUTES
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

Contract Amount: $0.00
Work Began: Letting Date: 11/12/2024
Original Completion Date: 09/18/2026 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 0%
Contract Number: DD00483 Route: -, [-95, US-117
US-301, US-64, US-70
Division: 4 County: Wayne
TIP Number: HS-2004Y
Length: 0 miles Federal Aid Number: 4930620
NCDOT Contact: Jason M. Lee NCDOT Contact No: (919)739-5300

Location Description:
Contractor Name:
Contract Amount:

Work Began:

Original Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date:

DIVISION WIDE PRIMARY AND INTERSTATE RAMPS

TMI SERVICES INC
$0.00

Letting Date:
11/20/2026 Revised Completion Date:

Construction Progress:

11/12/2024

0%

Page 30



Contract Number:
Division:
TIP Number:

Length: 23.914 miles
NCDOT Contact: Jason M. Lee

DD00491
4

Route: -
County: Wayne

Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact No: (919)739-5300

Location Description: 1 PRIMARY ROUTE AND 12 SECTIONS OF SECONDARY ROUTES.

Contractor Name: S T WOOTEN CORPORATION

Contract Amount:
Work Began:

Original Completion Date: 12/11/2026

Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date:

$0.00

Letting Date: 05/13/2025
Revised Completion Date:

Construction Progress: 0%

Contract Number: DD00494

Division:

TIP Number: HS-2404D

Length:

NCDOT Contact: Jason M. Lee

4

0 miles

Route: US-70
County: Wayne

Federal Aid Number: 5097604
NCDOT Contact No: (919)739-5300

Location Description: US-70 BUS. AT JOHN ST. AND US-70 BUS. AT WILLIAMS ST.
Contractor Name: LUMIN8 TRANSPORTATION TECHNOLOGIES LLC

Contract Amount:
Work Began:

Original Completion Date: 10/31/2025

Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date:

$0.00

Letting Date: 04/22/2025
Revised Completion Date:

Construction Progress: 0%

The North Carolina
Department of
Transportation

Page 31



A4 0 East Carolina Rural Planning Organization
July 171, 2025

Eastern Carolina Supporting Information

Rural Planning 4 Organization

To: ECRPO Transportation Advisory Committee
From: Jordan Kearney, East Carolina RPO Director
Agenda Item: 3. ACTION: Approval of Minutes

Summary:

The minutes from the Special Called June 5%, 2025, Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting is
presented for approval.

Staff Recommendations:

Approval of the Special Called June 5%, 2025, Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

Attachments:

Special Called June 5", 2025, Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties

Page 32



7908 %%

Eric Rouse

TAC Chair :
Kyle DeHaven EaStem Car()llna

TCC Cliir Rural Planning 4J Organization

VACANT

TAC Vice-Chair
VACANT

TCC Vice-Chair

June 5%, 2025 ¢ 9:30 a.m.
SPECIAL MEETING
Virtual VIA Zoom

Link: Https://us04web.zoom.us/j/75444514298?pwd=d7gXU0Qmxwwn6QWxQkR2IkYFXRmjjN.1

TAC MINUTES

The following were present:

TAC Members Present
e AJ Conners, Duplin County Municipal Elected Official
e Barbara Kornegay, Wayne County Municipal Elected Olfficial
e Melvin Mitchell, NCDOT Board of Transportation Representative

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties

Page 33

1


https://us04web.zoom.us/j/75444514298?pwd=d7qXU0Qmxwwn6QWxQkR2lkYFXRmjjN.1

Eric Rouse F /. VACANT

TAC Chair TAC Vice-Chair
Kyle DeHaven : VACANT

TCC Chair Ca'ro l lna TCC Vice-Chair

Rural Planning 4J Organization

June 5%, 2025 ¢ 9:30 a.m.
SPECIAL MEETING
Virtual VIA Zoom
Link: Https://usO4web.zoom.us/j/75444514298?pwd=d7gXU0Qmxwwn6QWxQkR21kYFXRmjjN.1

TAC MINUTES

Call to Order — Eric Rouse, Chair TAC

ECRPO Staff, Jordan Kearney, called the meeting to order at 9:39am, quorum was met.

1. Public Comment Period

No members of the public were present for comment.

. Ethics Awareness and Conflict of Interest Reminder

a. Pursuant to NCGS §138A-15 (e): ETHICS AWARENESS & CONFLICT OF
INTEREST REMINDER Does any member have any known conflict of interest with
respect to any matters coming before the board today? If so, please identify the conflict
and refrain from any participation in the particular matter involved.

. ACTION: Approval of Special Called Meeting Agenda

a. The agenda for today’s meeting is presented for approval.

Action: Approve today’s Agenda.

Motion to approve today’s special called meeting agenda by AJ Conners, seconded by
Barbara Kornegay.

. ACTION: Approval of Minutes

a. Minutes from the March 20" meeting is attached for review.

Action: Approve minutes from the March 20" TAC meeting.

Motion to approve the minutes from AJ Conners, seconded by Barbara Kornegay.

. ACTION: Approval of Finalized Planning Work Program (PWP)

a. The Finalized Planning Work Program (PWP) is attached for review.

Action: Approve the Finalized Planning Work Program.

Motion to approve the Finalized Planning Work Program by AJ Conners, seconded by
Barbara Kornegay.

. ECRPO Staff Report — Jordan Kearney

a. SPOT Update

Jordan Kearney discusses the creation of the SPOT Subcommittee. This committee will be
used to help with the selection of projects for the upcoming P8 Cycle. The first meeting for
this committee will be on June 5™ and held virtually.

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties

Page 34 2


https://us04web.zoom.us/j/75444514298?pwd=d7qXU0Qmxwwn6QWxQkR2lkYFXRmjjN.1

Jordan Kearney also mentioned that there have been talks of the next prioritization cycle, P9,
possibly requiring express designs for each project submitted. He stated that no action has

been taken by the group at this time, but if approved, the TCC and TAC boards would have to
convene for P9 early to discuss the necessary actions.

b. 2025 Meeting Calendar
i. July 17%® 2025
ii. September 18", 2025
iii. November 20, 2025
c. Meeting Attendance
Jordan Kearney discussed the new attendance sheets for future meetings. He stated that
attendance for the ECRPO TCC and TAC Meetings will begin to be recorded in the
minutes. Attendance at this virtual meeting was taken by staff-

7. Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 9:45 by Barbara Kornegay, seconded by AJ Connors.

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties

Page 35 3



A4 0 East Carolina Rural Planning Organization
July 171, 2025

Eastern Carolina Supporting Information

Rural Planning 4 Organization

To: ECRPO TCC and TAC Meeting
From: Jordan Kearney, East Carolina RPO Director
Agenda Item: 10g. “What is a CTP?” Presentation

Summary:

Carlos Moya-Astudillo and his team will present the presentation “What is a CTP?”. This presentation is
designed to inform board members about Comprehensive Transportation Plans (CTPs), including their
purpose, development process, and adoption procedures.

This presentation supports the recent efforts surrounding the Draft Greene County CTP. After nearly
two years of collaboration among the CTP Committee, ECRPO staff, and NCDOT, Greene County is

nearing adoption of its CTP.

While no action from the board is required at this meeting, the TCC and TAC will be asked to consider
endorsement of the Greene County CTP at a later date.

Staff Recommendations:

No staff recommendations.

Attachments:

No Attachments

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties

Page 36



	ECRPO.TCC.TAC.July17th.pdf
	ECRPO.TCC.May15.Minutes
	ECRPO.TCC.TAC.July17th
	ECRPO Potential P8 Projects
	ECRPO Potential P8 Cut Projects
	ECRPO.TCC.TAC.July17th
	ECRPO Potential P9 Express Design List
	ECRPO.TCC.TAC.July17th
	Duplin.LetterofSupport.5310Funds.FY27
	ECRPO.TCC.TAC.July17th
	Division2.GreeneCounty.7.8.25
	Division2.LenoirCounty.7.8.25
	Division3.DuplinCounty.7.8.25
	Division4.WayneCounty.7.8.25
	ECRPO.TCC.TAC.July17th
	ECRPO.TAC.June5.Special.Meeting.Minutes
	ECRPO.TCC.TAC.July17th
	ADP8415.tmp
	Slide Number 1




